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SG-EU Commission Meeting 12 September 2023

From: Joni Smith <Joni.Smith@gov.scot>

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 5:21 PM

To: Deputy Director European Relations <DeputyDirectorEuropeanRelations@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]
Cc: Scott Wightman <Scott.Wightman@gov.scot>; Martin Johnson <Martin.Johnson@gov.scot>;

[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]; Ewan Crawford

<Ewan.Crawford@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]

Subject: OFF SEN - Read out - meeting [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)] - 08/09/23

OFF-SEN
All

A quick read-out below of the recent discussion Martin, Donna and | had with [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)] Sefocvic
Cabinet. The discussion was in an explicitly confidential space to allow free and frank exchange.

Attendees:

Martin Johnson (MJ) — EUD

Joni Smith (JS) — EUD

Donna MacKinnon (DM) - ER

[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)] Sefocvic Cabinet [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]
Discussion:

[Redacted — out of scope]

- On TCA implementation, MJ set out current SG priorities. [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)] highlighted openness
from EVP and Commission on youth mobility.

[Redacted — out of scope]

Joni

Joni Smith | EU Deputy Director, Scottish Government | Scotland House Brussels | Rond Point Schuman
6, 1040 Brussels, Belgium | [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]| Email: joni.smith@gov.scot | Twitter:
@ScotGovBrussels [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)] www.gov.scot

Subscribe to the Scotland House Brussels Events mailing list.

Meeting with the EU Ambassador to the UK — 15 December 2023

[Redacted — out of scope]

Cabinet Secretary for Constitution, External Affairs and Culture - Meeting with the EU Ambassador to the UK -
Thursday 13" December 2023

Attendees:
e Cabinet Secretary for Constitution, External Affairs and Culture (AR)
e Pedro Serrano, EU Ambassador to the UK (PS)
e [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]

[Redacted — out of scope]




PS spoke warmly about [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)], noting all member states hold Scotland’s HE sector in very high
esteem, before asking if there was any progress on plans to establish a Scottish student mobility scheme akin to the Welsh Taith
Programme. AR confirmed options continue to be explored but this is within the context of a particularly difficult budget
landscape. Noting any model developed could only achieve a fraction of what re-joining Erasmus would deliver and our priority
therefore is trying to influence UKG (in particular post-election) to prioritise re-joining at the earliest opportunity.

[Redacted — out of scope]

[Redacted under Section 32(1)(b)(i)]

[Redacted — out of scope]

Danish PR Meeting

From: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 10:21 AM

To: Martin Johnson <Martin.Johnson@gov.scot>

Cc: Joni Smith <Joni.Smith@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]; Scott Wightman
<Scott.Wightman@gov.scot>; Donna MacKinnon <Donna.MacKinnon@gov.scot>; Frank Strang
<Frank.Strang@gov.scot>; [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]

Subject: OFF SEN- SG ONLY- UKWP YOUTH MOBILITY, [Redacted — out of scope]

Dear Martin,
Please protect and keep to SG Officials.

We had a catch up with my contact from the Danish Perm Rep [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)] ahead of your meeting with
their Perm Rep.

[Redacted — out of scope]

[Redacted under Section 32(1)(b)(i)]
[Redacted — out of scope]

Youth Mobility

[Redacted under Section 32(1)(b)(i)]
[Redacted — out of scope]

ENDS

[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]

[Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]| Scottish Government EU Office | Scotland House
Brussels, Rond Point Schuman 6, Brussels 1040

Mobile: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]

E-mail: [Redacted under Section 38(1)(b)]




